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Senator Jauch

N

UW SYSTEM

Funding for UW-Madison
(Papér #985) P

- Motion

v Move to modify the Governor’s recomunendation regardmg funchng prowdcd to the UW.:;:-"
System ‘for the Madison initiative by specifying that any portion! of t;‘lmse funm used for:
campensauan increases for UW-Madison faculty and academic staff could be used fot recmmnenp :

and retention purposes and could not be used for solely merit-based mcrt:ascs unless t.msa mcreases .
©oate relamd to recruitment and retention.
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Lief, Madelon

" From: Larsen, Merry
Sent: Wednesday, May 26, 1999 3:47 PM
To: Lief, Madelon
Subject: RE: Overseas market study motion

That looks fine to me.

Dave suggested the following type of language for the Madison compensation issue:

"The funding provided in 1999-01 relating to the UW-Madison initiative, $5.5 million in 1999-00 and $9.5 million in 2000-01
in the s. 20.285(1)(a) appropriation and $2,961,500 in 1999-00 and $5,115,400 in 2000-01 in the s. 20.285 (1)(im)
appropriation, cannot be used for solely merit-based compensation increases unless those increases are related to
retention." He’s not too comfortable with having either DOA or the Board be involved. What do you think?

Merry
----- Original Message-----
From: Lief, Madelon
Sent: Wednesday, May 26, 1999 3:39 PM
To: Larsen, Merry

Subject: Overseas market study motion

Merry-

Peter suggested simply requiting UW-M to undertake the study in the 2000-01 fiscal year and then to require UW-
M, upon completion of the study, to submit its report to the governor and the legislature. (He thinks this is OK in a

nonstat.) Would this be acceptable?

Lonnie

Madelon J. Lief

Legislative Attorney

State of Wisconsin
Legislative Reference Bureau

madelon.lief@legis.state.wi.us
608-267-7380
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LFB.......Larsen — Funding for compensation increases

FoR 1999-01 BUDGET — NoT READY FOR INTRODUCTION
LFB AMENDMENT

TO 1999 ASSEMBLY BILL 133 AND 1999 SENATE BILL 45

At the locations indicated, amend the bill as follows:

(END) j\/

[/I . Page 1424, line 22: after that line insert:

w
“(15 FUNDING FOR COMPENSATION INCREASES. The board of regents of the
University of Wisconsin System may not use any of the following funding relating

to the Madisoryﬁitiative for
section

(a @%?500,000 appropriated in the 1999-2000 fiscal yeai under & 20.285 (1) (a)

—
et an

of the statuteg—
' section
@$9,500,000 appropriated in the 2000-01 fiscal year{under & 20.285 (1) (a)

of the statutes:

8
o
O.[G) @961,500 appropriated in the 19992000 fiscal year, gndé?; 90285 1)

(im) of the statutg'.;’
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(END)
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erit—based salary increases for any person who is a member of the faculty, as

defined in section 36.05 (8) of the statutes, or of the academic staff, as defined in

section 36.05 (1) of the statutes, unless the increases are made for the purpose of

retaining the person §
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LFB.......Larsen — Funding for compensation increases
FoOR 1999-01 BUDGET — NOT READY FOR INTRODUCTION
LFB AMENDMENT

TO 1999 ASSEMBLY BILL 133 AND 1999 SENATE BILL 45

At the locations indicated, amend the bill as follows:

1. Page 1424, line 22: after that line insert:

“(1w) FUNDING FOR COMPENSATION INCREASES. The board of regents of the
University of Wisconsin System may not use any of the following funding relating
to the Madison initiative for merit—based salary increases for any person who is a
member of the faculty, as defined in section 86.05 (8) of the statutes, or of the
academic staff, as defined in section 86.05 (1) of the statutes, unless the increases are
made for the purpose of retaining the person:

(a) Under section 20.285 (1) (a) of the statutes, $5,500,000 appropriated in the
1999-2000 fiscal year.

(b) Under section 20.285 (1) (a) of the statutes, $9,500,000 appropriated in the

2000-01 fiscal year.
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(c) Under section 20.285 (1) (im) of the ‘statutes, $2,961,500 appropriated in the

1999-2000 fiscal year.
(d) Under section 20.285 (1) (im) of the statutes, $5,115,400 appropriated in the

2000-01 fiscal year.”.

(END)



